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TO: | DIRECTOR, FEL (62-100060) © - W
FROM: 'm’m‘ SAC, NEW HAVEN (100-18158) (C) | |

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT it
) v JOHN r% NNEDY, DALLAS, qu lb‘” '
B TEXAS, 11/22/63"
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E‘\CP Re: Arichorage airtel to NH 9/29/75;
-, ‘ Pittsburgh airtel to Bureau 10/3/75.

Encksed herewith are 5 coples for the Bureau {) y
and one each for Anchoxa Pittsburgh of an LHM dated 6
e SR .

as above and captioned §
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For the info of the Bureau, re Anchorage airtel/ :
forwarded tol NH a copy of a postcard postmarked 9/22/75 from

Gaacd which was given to the Anchorage Office by
; ‘Alaska Co-ordinator of U,S. Senator mygﬁ\é%_b
the

Federal Building, Anchorage, Alaska, ‘The postcard was
similar in language‘!fo"thﬁ_' one which was forwarded to

Bureau with te Pi{t)tsbur h irtel. ' n et
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November 1961 was done by former SA P TR
3 on 10/10/75 was conducted y

to furnish in captzoned?mAtter and also so the Bureau can
advise any interested individuals of the results if the Bureau

w o;’s a ong established source.
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